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TO:                Greenbush/Middle River School District 
 
FROM:          Kevin Ricke, Superintendent 
            Shena Brandt, Business Manager 
            Badger ISD #676 
 
DATE:          July 31, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:   Paired Sports Claim 
 
Share of Paired sports: (see attached for breakdown) 
 
AD/Misc $29,129.81 
Football   18,445.41 
Volleyball      3,277.63 
GBB                       935.25 
BBB         603.85 
Baseball        726.67 
Wrestling                   0.00 
Golf                     7,846.85  
Track                     717.36 
Softball                1,454.67 
TOTAL           $63,137.49 
 
I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim, or demand is just and correct 
and that the entire amount state above has been paid by the Badger School District. 
 
Signed:  _______________________________    Date: ______________________ 
               Kevin Ricke, Superintendent 
 
Signed:  _______________________________    Date: ______________________ 
               Shena Brandt, Business Manager 


